Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: 5/21/2020 5:58:10 PM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: IBEC: MMRP timing

Attachments: [IBEC MMRP timing summary 5.21.2020.docx

Hi, Christina,

For your consideration, the attached chart summarizes the mechanics of implementation/timing of various measures in
the MMRP, consistent with the City’s input.

Thanks,
Dennis
BAONTGOMERY

10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024

£ Dennis@mceadvise, com
(310) 443-7711
- {213) 309-5652




